
 

Request For Proposals Addendum 
 
Addendum: #1 
Vendor Questions & Answers / Pre-Proposal recording 
 
Date: 4/18/24 
 
RFP-39-OHTRANSP-0524 
 
Pre-proposal recording can be found here. 
 
To: All Prospective Vendors 
 
The following questions were sent in response to the referenced Solicitation for further 
clarification. Questions and answers are listed below: 
 
Question 1: Will vendors be utilizing IDEA buses? 
Answer: Yes, the vendor may utilize IDEA buses.  
 
Question 2: How many buses does Ohio currently have? 
Answer: 16 
 
Question 3: Are there any qualifications for monitors? If so, what are they? 
Answer: The Bus Monitor will ride buses and help drivers ensure safe and orderly transportation 
of students with disabilities. 
Education:  
High School Diploma or GED 
Knowledge and Skills: 
Ability to follow verbal instructions and communicate effectively, ability to operate safety 
equipment and adaptive equipment, ability to work well with children with disabilities 
 
Question 4: Would a CDL or CDL endorsement be required for bus drivers? 
Answer: Bus drivers are required to have a CDL A or B with P and S endorsement. Drivers must 
have OH school bus driver credentials.   
 
Question 5: What is the annual budget for this project? 
Answer: Annual budget not identified until proposals are received.  
 
Question by 6: Where are Ohio’s buses currently parked? 
Answer:  Ohio buses are currently parked at each respective campus listed within the RFP. 

https://ideapublicschoolsorg-my.sharepoint.com/:v:/g/personal/delilah_veliz_ideapublicschools_org/ERD-B1l9eVZMsBfFQCcGtd0BZNnq42GiKBr1UPicdYbKIA?e=wTFoZe&nav=eyJyZWZlcnJhbEluZm8iOnsicmVmZXJyYWxBcHAiOiJTdHJlYW1XZWJBcHAiLCJyZWZlcnJhbFZpZXciOiJTaGFyZURpYWxvZy1MaW5rIiwicmVmZXJyYWxBcHBQbGF0Zm9ybSI6IldlYiIsInJlZmVycmFsTW9kZSI6InZpZXcifX0%3D


 

 
Question 7: Where will drivers be required to report at the start of the route and end at the end of 
the route? 
Answer: Drivers will be required to report to each respective campus listed within the RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Addendum  


